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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        June 23, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Agreement with MedAware/Anthem  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter in an agreement 
with MedAware/Anthem to begin a pilot program with the Community Paramedicine program.   

       

Why are you requesting? To begin a pilot program with MedAware/Anthem that will enable us to 
share information between the entities and see how Community Paramedicine can impact 
overall patient health, improve patient outcomes, and potentially identify reimbursement 
opportunities.   

 

Department needs this action completed because: to outline expectations moving forward in this 
pilot project.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
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Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


